

STATE OF NEVADA

ALAINA BURTENSHAW
Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

DAWN GIBBONS
Commissioner



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE November 9, 2017 GENERAL SESSION

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner Dawn Gibbons, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Administrative Attorney David Newton, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Burtenshaw led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment

none

5. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 83, 84 and 92 be removed from consideration. Administrative Attorney Newton requested Item 78 be trailed to allow for legal counsel to appear. Approved as modified 3-0

6. Approval of the Minutes of the October 4, 2017 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

7. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for the work done on the Agenda preparation and reminded attendees of Veteran's Day. Commissioner Gibbons thanked Reno and Las Vegas staff, Chairman Burtenshaw echoed comments made by Commissioners Assad and Gibbons.

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose echoed comments made by the Chairman and Commissioners.

9. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka recognized Enforcement staff.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 10 through 61 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

10. **Citation 18256** issued to Donald Roy for violations of NAC 706.376 and NAC 706.3747. (AB)
11. **Citation 17308** issued to Pacific Crest Transportation, LLC d/b/a North Tahoe Checker and Edward Cote for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
12. **Citation 19601** issued to Salia Kamara for a violation of NRS 706A.240. (AB)
13. **Impound 3095 and Citations 19960 and 19961** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19960 and 19961 issued to Brent Wesneski for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280. (AB)
14. **Impound 3202 and Citations 20145 and 20146** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20145 and 20146 issued to Majid Tehrani for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (AB)
15. **Impound 3349** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Joshua Jetton. (AB)
16. **Citation 17616** issued to Jerry Strozzi for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.1104. (DG)
17. **Impound 3160 and Citations 19618 and 19619** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19618 and 19619 issued to Andro Rodriguez-Martinez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
18. **Impound 3140 and Citation 19620** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19620 issued to Nancy Lee Benedict for a violation of NRS 706.386. (DG)
19. **Citation 19621** issued to Freddrick Ramsey for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (DG)
20. **Citations 19712 and 19713** issued to Shimelis Negeri for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
21. **Impound 3172 and Citations 19820 and 19821** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19820 and 19821 issued to Howard Gordon for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
22. **Impound 3093 and Citations 19958 and 19957** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19958 and 19957 issued to Darshan Lal for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
23. **Impound 3148 and Citations 20069 and 20070** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20069 and 20070 issued to Corey Runkel for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
24. **Impound 3066 and Citations 20137 and 20138** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20137 and 20138 issued to Tom Baran for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)

25. **Impound 3201 and Citations 20140 and 20141** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20140 and 20141 issued to Daud Iskander for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (DG)
26. **Impound 3166** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC. (DG)
27. **Impound 3180** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC. (DG)
28. **Impound 3216** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Selamawit Fikru. (DG)
29. **Impound 3004 and Citations 19816 and 19817** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19816 and 19817 issued to Christian Santos for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
30. **Impound 3173 and Citations 19818 and 19819** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19818 and 19819 issued to Tekalign Bedasso for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
31. **Impound 3153 and Citations 19822 and 19823** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19822 and 19823 issued to Debra Symons for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
32. **Citations 19844 and 19845** issued to Edwin Marin for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
33. **Impound 3068 and Citations 19848 and 19849** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19848 and 19849 issued to Michael Gomez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
34. **Citation 19994** issued to Shimelis A. Wube for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329. (GA)
35. **Citation 20001** issued to Diamond Transportation, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.463. (GA)
36. **Impound 3174 and Citations 20065 and 20066** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20065 and 20066 issued to Nebeyu D. Menkir for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
37. **Citations 20072 and 20073** issued to John Uvino for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
38. **Impound 3249 and Citations 20075 and 20076** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20075 and 20076 issued to Samson Tsegaye Yemane for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
39. **Citation 20132** issued to Brandon M. Murphy for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
40. **Citation 20133** issued to Steven Anderson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
41. **Citation 20134** issued to Joseph Peebler for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)

42. **Impound 3178 and Citations 20153 and 20154** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20153 and 20154 issued to Peter Hyun for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
43. **Impound 3057** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Carmine Uvino. (GA)
44. **Impound 3324** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of Arizona. (GA)
45. **Citations 18677, 18678 and 18679** issued to Toana Taxi, LLC for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.21, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23(a)(1)&(b), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (a)(2)&(c), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.31 and NAC 706.462.
46. **Citation 19027** issued to Carlos Camacho for violations of NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.354.
47. **Citation 19037** issued to Frank Canonico for violations of NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.354.
48. **Citation 19577** issued to Start Express Transportation for a violation of NRS 706.463(4).
49. **Citation 19616 and 19617** issued to Jamie Macato for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
50. **Citation 19708** issued to Temesgen Beyene for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.234.
51. **Citations 19710 and 19711** issued to Yonatan Hailu for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
52. **Citation 19779** issued to John William Snyder for a violation of NAC 706.360.
53. **Citations 19812 and 19813** issued to George Simic for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
54. **Citation 19815** issued to Peter Choon Shin/Chowon Tours for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
55. **Citations 19843 and 19854** issued to Las Vegas Topless Tours for violations of NAC 706.311 (38 counts).
56. **Citation 19956** issued to On Demand Sedan Services, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.170.
57. **Citation 20003** issued to Black Tie, LLC for violations of NAC 706.206 and NRS 706.463.
58. **Citation 20067** issued to Hanibal W. Demoz for violation of NAC 706.228.
59. **Citations 20135 and 20136** issued to Stephen Tarragano for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
60. **Citation 20139** issued to Beniyam Kifle Fekade for a violation of NAC 706.228.
61. **Citation 20155** issued to Zelalem Yimer for violation of NAC 706.228.

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

- 62. Docket 16-08004** The request for a compliance period extension for the Application of A Blue Sky Towing and Transportation, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Richard Wagoner and Yele' Wagoner appeared and summarized their request. Extension approved for an additional 30 days. 3-0
- 63. Docket 17-08012** The Joint Application of George W. Gosser for authority to sell and transfer and Andrew Carpenter to purchase and acquire 50% of the corporate stock of All Points Towing, Inc. a carrier authorized to provide tow car service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 7053. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Mr. Carpenter appeared in Reno. Approved 3-0
- 64. Docket 17-08024** The Application of Rizo Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the application and indicated staff support. Walter Rizo appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

- 65. Docket 17-02020** Staff's Request for Reconsideration of the approval of the Application of BB Express, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Neal Tomlinson, Esquire and Armando Rios appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized staff's request. Several questions were asked of the Applicant to determine knowledge. Staff withdrew the Motion for Reconsideration.
- 66. Docket 17-05015** The amended order for temporary discontinuance from May 15, 2017 through **November** 15, 2017 of charter bus service provided by Underground Promotions, LLC d/b/a Infinity Premier Transport under CPCN 2198 granted at the June 16, 2017 general session. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0
- 67. Docket 17-07008** The Application of Ace's Charter Transportation, Inc. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Raymond Bradley appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 68. Docket 17-10008** The voluntary cancellation of L.C.M. Towing, LLC d/b/a All Team Towing, CPCN 7365. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0

- 69. Docket 17-10005** The voluntary cancellation of HPMF, Inc. d/b/a Tijuana Trolley Charters, CPCN 2162, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0
- 70. Docket 17-10011** The voluntary cancellation of Shannon Ryle d/b/a Cash Welding Service & Towing, CPCN 7313. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0

NAME CHANGES

- 71. Docket 17-10015** The Petition of Las Vegas Party Bus Rentals, Inc. for approval to add a fictitious firm name for services provided under CPCN 2156. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

- 72. Docket 17-09009** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.210(2) for services conducted by AWG Ambassador, LLC granted under CPCN 1041, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from the October 4, 2017 General Session
Brent Carson, Esquire and Daniela Chan appeared on behalf of AWG Ambassador. Mr. Carson summarized the request. Approved 3-0
- 73. Docket 17-09034** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.4275 for services conducted by LV Quik Tow, LLC d/b/a LV Quik Tow granted under CPCN 7202, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Ziv Gordon appeared on behalf of the Applicant and summarized the request. Approved 3-0
- 74. Docket 17-10027** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3758 for services conducted by Reno Cab Company, Inc. d/b/a Reno-Sparks Cab Company granted under CPCN 1025, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.
*Items 74, 75 and 76 were considered collectively. Bob Carrobi, Operations Manager, Reno Cab Company summarized the request. Scott Burns, Vice President, and Floyd Caminski for MTData also appeared. A discussion ensued with regard to the capabilities of the system and the types of monitoring and reporting available.
Approved with the exception of 3(a) (b) 3-0*
- 75. Docket 17-10028** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3758 for services conducted by Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi, and Yellow Cab granted under CPCN 1014, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
*Items 74, 75 and 76 were considered collectively. Bob Carrobi, Operations Manager, Reno Cab Company summarized the request. Scott Burns, Vice President, and Floyd Caminski for MTData also appeared. A discussion ensued with regard to the capabilities of the system and the types of monitoring and reporting available.
Approved with the exception of 3(a) (b) 3-0*
- 76. Docket 17-10029** The Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3758 for services conducted by Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company, Inc. granted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded.
Items 74, 75 and 76 were considered collectively. Bob Carrobi, Operations Manager, Reno Cab Company summarized the request. Scott Burns, Vice President, and Floyd Caminski for MTData also

appeared. A discussion ensued with regard to the capabilities of the system and the types of monitoring and reporting available.

Approved with the exception of 3(a) (b) 3-0

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 77. 15-12005** Petition for Reconsideration filed by the Livery Operators Association of Las Vegas, requesting reconsideration of the Compliance Order dated September 13, 2017 granting DCT Express, Inc. dba DCT Express, Inc. authority to operate. (AB)
Alicia Ashcraft, Esquire appeared on behalf of DCT Express. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Livery Operators Association (LOA). Taylor Simpson, Esquire appeared on behalf of Desert Sky. A discussion ensued with regard to the standing of Desert Sky and their ability to participate. Deputy Attorney General Csoka stated Desert Sky may make statements. Ms. Ashcraft objected on the record.
Ms. Rushton offered a lengthy statement in opposition to the Applicant and its approval by the Authority and suggested the application be remanded back to staff for further investigation. Ms. Ashcraft offered a detailed statement in rebuttal. Commissioner Assad offered a statement regarding the signature on the contract. Chairman Burtenshaw gave a statement of explanation. Administrative Attorney Newton stated that pursuant to NAC 706.4002, the ability to enter new evidence into this matter ended with the close of the hearing on June 19, 2017, absent an order from the Authority to the contrary. Therefore, the PLTI filed by Desert Sky on July 31, 2017, was a fugitive document and any error in not dealing with its contents is harmless error as a result as the document did not seek reopening of the hearing.
Petition for Reconsideration Granted for the limited purpose of Petition For Judicial Review – Approved 3-0
- 78. 17-10002** Petition for Reconsideration – Danny Armstrong, requesting reconsideration of failure to appear pursuant to Citation 20063.
Steven Stubbs, Esquire and Danny Armstrong appeared. Hearing to be reset for November 29, 2017 1:30 p.m.
Approved 3-0
- 79. 17-10007** Petition for Reconsideration – Jeffrey Hubbs, requesting reconsideration fines assessed pursuant to Impound I-3065.
Mr. Hubbs did not appear. Petition denied 3-0
Mr. Hubbs appeared during the afternoon session and offered a statement of explanation and requested a reduction of fines, citing financial hardship. Motion to Rescind - Approved 3-0 Motion to Deny - Approved 3-0
- 80. 17-10014** Petition for Reconsideration – Leslie Mayes, requesting reconsideration of fines assessed pursuant to Citation 17533.
Mr. Mayes appeared telephonically and requested the abeyance be reinstated and asked for a payment plan of \$50.00 each month to pay off the \$200.00. Request approved 3-0
- 81. 17-10023** Petition for Reconsideration – Keith Lawson, requesting reconsideration of fines assessed pursuant to Citation 18515.
Mr. Lawson did not appear. Petition denied 3-0
- 82. 17-10026** Petition for Reconsideration – Daniel O’Connor requesting reconsideration of fines assessed pursuant to Citation 16786.

Mr. O'Connor appeared in Reno and offered a statement of explanation. Authority offered to allow Mr. O'Connor to pay \$250.00 and reinstate his driver's license. Approved 3-0

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 83. Docket 17-07006** The Application of Bentley Transportation Services, LLC d/b/a Executive Coach and Carriage, Executive Limousine, Executive, www.ExecutiveLimo.com for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1072, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

- 84. Docket 17-07007** The Application of Jacob Transportation Services, LLC d/b/a Executive Las Vegas for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1062, Sub 8. Staff investigation concluded.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

- 85. Docket 17-07029** The Application of Carney's Full Service Movers, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3258, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from the October 4, 2017 General Session

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated support. Robert Carney appeared in Reno. Approved 3-0

- 86. Docket 17-08021** The Application of Norm Chamberlin Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Valley Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7167, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 87. Docket 17-10001** The Application of Red Carpet Movers, Inc. d/b/a Red Carpet Moving for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3339. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 88. Public Comment**

none

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

- 89. Public Comment**

none

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 90. Docket 17-07022** In the matter of the Joint Application of Blue Ribbon Relocation, LLC (CPCN 3237) pursuant to NAC 706.359 requesting approval of the temporary transfer of CPCN 3237 to Coleman World Group d/b/a Coleman America Moving Services, Inc. pending the application and approval of the final sale and transfer. (DG)

Commissioner Gibbons summarized the application and indicated staff support. Chris Fulton, Regional Vice President, Coleman World Group appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY PERMIT

- 91. Docket 16-06038** The Application of Tango Car, LLC d/b/a Tango Car and/or Tango for a permit to operate as a transportation network company within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (AB) Tabled from the October 4, 2017 General Session.
James Kent, Esquire, Nate Shapiro and Richard Samuels appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Mr. Shapiro offered a demonstration of the online Tango application. A lengthy discussion ensued. Approved 2-1 Commissioner Assad opposed, citing safety and lack of business model

MOTIONS TO DISMISS

- 92. Docket 16-04036** The Application of Omar Bonito d/b/a BonitoTowing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Item withdrawn from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 93. Docket 16-06015** The Application of XS Transportation, LLC d/b/a XS Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. James Kent, Esquire indicated same. Approved to Dismiss 3-0
- 94. Docket 16-07007** The Application of JHL Charters, LLC d/b/a JHL Charters for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. Approved to Dismiss 3-0
- 95. Docket 16-08017** The Application of Las Vegas Cannabus Tour, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide scenic tour service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. Approved to Dismiss 3-0
- 96. Docket 16-11013** The Application of Vegas Towing Team, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. Approved to Dismiss 3-0
- 97. Docket 17-04020** The Application of I-80, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. Approved to Dismiss 3-0
- 98. Docket 17-03008** The Application of A & A Towing, Inc for approval of a tariff modification for services conducted under CPCN 7209 in the State of Nevada.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff considers the Application abandoned. Approved to Dismiss 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 99 through 123 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

- 99. Permit 4978** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Bastanchury, Chad for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/6/17).
Permit denied 3-0
- 100. Permit 4976** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Patterson, Andrew for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/6/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 101. Permit 4974** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Sanders, Tilina for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/6/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 102. Permit 4972** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Griffin, William for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/6/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 103. Permit 4583** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Fitzpatrick, Tamlin for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/6/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 104. Permit 4985** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kemp, Troy for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 105. Permit 4981** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Wiggins, Dennis for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 106. Permit 4980** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Williams, Robert for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 107. Permit 4951** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Zeratsion, Tesfalem for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17).
Mr. Zeratsion appeared. Item tabled, to be considered at the next subsequent Agenda. Approved 3-0
- 108. Permit 4995** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Allec, Dana for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/5/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 109. Permit 4991** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of High, Raymond for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 110. Permit 3860** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Mosazgi, Dawit for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 111. Permit 4754** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Turuneh, Worku for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0

- 112. Permit 5003** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Peters, Darryle for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 113. Permit 2595** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Barela, Kenneth for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 114. Permit 5017** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Alene, Abynur for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 115. Permit 5020** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Smith, Carl for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/10/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 116. Permit 4584** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Thomas, Courtney for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 117. Permit 4987** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Reda, James for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17).
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. To be heard at a subsequent Agenda.
- 118. Permit 4746** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Gebremedhin, Henok for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Mr. Gebremedhin appeared. Permit proceeding to be reset.
- 119. Permit 4961** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Guillebeau, Michael for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 120. Permit 4962** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Beltran, Robert for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 121. Permit 4963** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ray, Anthony for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 122. Permit 4964** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Hughes, Aundrae for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 123. Permit 5181** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Terrell, Brandon for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded (10/13/17 FTA).
Permit denied 3-0
- 124. Public Comment**
none

125. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m.